

Clerks Report for Meeting on 15th April 2025

Report on Actions from meeting dated 18/03/2025.

There were no actions to take from the last meeting.

Subgroup & Committee Updates

Finance & Risk Working Group – I will try and get a meeting together with the FRWG to go through the year end and AGAR paperwork before it goes to the full council.

Snowdrop Valley Committee – No updates to report.

Planning Working Group – No updates to report.

Other Updates

I have booked the Moorland Hall from 7pm on the 27th of May for the Annual Meeting of Electors. If you know of anyone or any organisations that would like to give any updates at the meeting, please ask them to contact me on cutcombeclerk@gmail.com. I will ask the school and police to give an update as they have done in the past.

The Annual Parish Council Meeting will also take place in May on the 20th at the usual time.